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Hr. Thomas K. Latimer ;.
Special Assistant to the Secretary P

D, S. Department of Defense
Washington, D.' C. 20301

Dear Tom:

In connection with the Select Co~~ittee~s investigation or
the assassination of President Kennedy. we earlier received
answers to certain questions pet to NSA. Since then we have
examined other material pertaining to NSA's contribution to
the' \-Jar!'en COr:sUssion's investie2.tion an d we desire further in-

formation from NSA,

By "!'.Jay of backgrou.nd for this request, vie note the ~·larren
Cornmi.s s i.on provided, NSA various docu,i.7lents and asked NSA to re­
vie-'" t hern for any cryptol08ica1 significance. Ns"A found n o
cryptoloei c a l significance and its report of this fact was pu~-
lished by the Commission.

1. By letter of July la, 1964, (a copy of which is attached)
hr.. Rankin provided General Bla.ke a copy of certain docu~ents
requested by Dr, Tordella for NSA's files, Since ~SAPs analysis
of the clocumeri-ts Has apparently comoLe t e d at the time of Rank i,n ' s
letter > we Hish to know why NSA \·;anted to keep these do c uraen t.s
f or its file, Further, we 111ish to know vlhat use, Lf any, W2.S

made of these documents and'what results relevant to the assassina-
tion were obtained from such ~se,

t •••
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2, .. In a Cor::::mission staff 'internal 'r::eiTIorandum, discussing the
do cumen t s provided NSA, it is reported that NSA is "primarily
interested Ln names, iO and NSA clai~s it has Hinformation on TI2meS
whi.ch the CIA does not have," Assuming these statements are a c­
curate, 'V1e '""ish to know wha t significance such names wo u Ld have
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to NSA and what information on narnes NSA had that CIA did not 0

If names had significance, what na2es did NSA use in its analysis?

6. In connection with the answers to questions 4 and 5, please
indicate whe t.her such material was or ovi.de d the \~arren Corrrni.s s i.on
and provide copies of all'documents· evidencing that fact.

Hr. Thomas K, Latimer
January 13, 1976 =-+~~f Vft.\ :":'(t~~N!
Page 1\10

3. He are Ln fo rrne d that CIA obtained t r an smi,s sions from the'
Soviet Embassy in Hexico City for November or December 1963 an d
that it may have passed these to ~SA for analysis. Did NSA re­
ceive.these transmissions or any.tr~nsrnissions relevant to the
assassination inquiry? Did it analyze them? I·That I'Jere the re­
sults ?f its analysis?

4. We are interested in learning the .extent of NSAis role in
assisting in the investigation of the assassination~ In that
connection, please inform the Co~ittee the extent of NSA files
relating to the assassination. Please provide the staff of the
Committee access to those files. Please provide the staff w i.t.h
a sUffiffiary of all information NSA developed from Cuban or Soviet
transmissions r~lating to the assassination.

5. He have been infonned that after the assassination the
Cuban government instructed its e8bassies and consulates to .re­
turn all files on OswaLd ·to Cuba. H'hat information does NSA
have on whether 'such instructions were issued?
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We would appreciate receiving a response to these questions
as soon as po ss ib Le and to e xp e di te this inquiry He. are s erid.i.ng
a copy of this letter to Mr. Foster of NSA.
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Sincerely,
, -!
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• ,.J ':'

Alton H. Quanbeck

.r >, i
~ '.: .....

cc: Frank Foster
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J. lee Rankin
Gc~:cr;:ll Cvun3cl

.""""<S1."

LlecLcn~t General G~r~un A, Blike.
'::;'1 :cc tGY' D ~-!"J. tlon9.1 S::c:j ::itr.117en~ f·
PJX't GeQrt.~£lf: I·ii::ade g l';;l'yl?nd

DeG(' Ce:1eral Bl akc r

(1 )

In r'ezard tv Dr, T;)~dclli)!::; r-eques t , tho Hnti:mol
-s cur-Lty Ai;cncy 1~ nuth0~'lzcc1 b ke[:l'} tor ·1 t s tile the f .:; 110tl111':; ­
ph0t05ruyhlc CQ~lc~ or ltco3 khlch h~vc been ~~eJ by the
C·:;c.:;i:;::;i::ln in 1.t!: in\.'C::jtl~ntion~

Th2.nk you tot' the coop e rat Iun ::illd ass Ls tuncc j'UU

t;nve .r-encerco ~jlO C::Il::.cl:l::iloli,

JLR:R!-rjbjc

7/7/61+
\)..-

Hr. Retfkin
Mr. Hilleu3
1·~T" l'~osk
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